

R.I. Dist. - 3262

Charter No. 8 10018

ROTARY CLUB OF CUTTACK MID-TOWN



WEEKLY BULLETIN

(For Internal Circulation only)

2024-25

Estd. 1981 Charter Date : 21.8.81



President Rtn. Dr. Ashutosh Debata **President Elect Rtn. Dr. Biswarup Acharya Immediate Past President Rtn. Dr. Samrat Kar** Vice President Rtn. Arun Ku. Dash **Rtn. Shailendra Narayan Thakur** Secretary **Rtn. Bibhuti Bhusan Rout Joint Secretary Rtn. Anjali Dutta** Treasurer Rtn. Kailash Ch. Padhi **Director Club Administration Rtn. Dillip Ku. Sahoo Director Membership PP Ramesh Chandra Singh Director Service Project PP Kanhu Charan Das Director Rotary Foundation PP Sasanka Mahapatra Director Public Relation PP Omprakash Jalan** Sgt. At Arms Rtn. Maj. Nanda K. Satpathy **Bulletin Editor PP Sambit Kar Club Trainer PP Raghunath Bhut Club Advisor cum Exe. Secretary PP Subhranshu Samantaray**

Founder of Rotary Paul P. Harris

Rotary International President Stephanie A. Urchick

> District Governor Rtn. Yagyansis Mohapatra

Visit us at : www.rotarycuttackmidtown.org

Meets on Friday, 06.30.P.M at Hotel Akbari Continental

MAITRI -08thNovember 2024 / Issue No. 15 / 2024-25

PROGRAM TODAY :

SINGER: PP Anil Giri "Entertainment Night"

Visit us at:www.rotarycuttackmidtown.org

MINUTES OF THE MEETING NO -2219 DT-18.10.2024 (CLUB ASSEMBLY-2)

1. The meeting was called to order by the President Rtn Dr AshutoshDebata.

Rotary

- 2. National Anthemwas recited by all present.
- 3. One minute silent prayer observed for the sad demise of our member RtnTrilochanMahakul.
- The President welcomed all the members to the meeting.
- 5. The minutes of last meeting no -2218 was presented by the Secretary RtnBibhutiBhusan Rout and was confirmed by the members present.
- 6. Fellowship announcement was made by PP RtnKanhuCh Das.
- 7. The President announced about the upcoming district public image seminar at Balesore.
- 8. The president invited PP RtnKamakhaya PrasadMahatab, RtnChRammohan Rao to and accordingly they said their experience with him.
- 9. The President Felicitated PP RtnSubhranshuSamantaray for his noble work donating blood 94 times to serve the Society.
- 10.PP Rtn Maj Nanda KishoreSatpathy spoke on the Vision of Rotary.
- 11.PP RtnSasankaMahapatra announced 7. President handed over the meeting to I.W about Rotary foundation and matching grant of 300 \$ to become a PHF.
- President invited PP Rtn Dr Tophanpati to speak about eradication of polio. The speaker PP Dr Pati started his speech with the history of Polio since 1978. He also suggested to be care for polio vaccination
- 13. The President invited PP Dr Prabhat Mishra to speak on Polio and Dr Mishra also with statistical figures said about Polio in India

- first in the year 1985. He also spoke on the theme of eradication of Polio.
- 14. PP RtnSubhranshuSamantaray said about Blood Donation camp.
- 15. The President presented mementos to the speakers as a token of love and appreciation.
- 16. Vote of thanks was proposed by RtnArun Kumar Dash.
- 17. Rtn PP Maj Nanda Kishore Satapathy presented attendance statistics.
- 18. The meeting was adjourned by the President.Members present 25

MINUTES OF THE MEETING NO -2219 DT-18.10.2024 (CLUB ASSEMBLY-2)

- 1. The meeting was called to order by the President Rtn Dr AshutoshDebata.
- 2. National Anthemwas recited by all present.
- speak something about LateRtnMahakul 3. The President welcomed all the members to the meeting.
 - 4. Guest Speaker Prof Anima Das was escorted to dais by PP Maj Nanda Kishore Satapathy.
 - 5. Fellowship announcement was made by PP Kamakhaya Prasad Mahatab.
 - 6. One minute silent prayer observed for the sad demise of mother of our member RtnChinmay Swain.
 - President Mrs MitaDebata for Inner Wheel announcements.
- 12. Regarding world Polio programme the 8. After I.W announcements meeting was handed over back to Rotary President.
 - 9. PP Pankaj Rajguru introduced guest speaker of the evening.
 - 10. Guest speaker kept her deliberation on "Community Economic Development". Her emphasis was on to purchase products as much as possible from local market instead of online shopping.

- 11. The President Felicitated Guest speaker by presenting a memento.
- 12. Vote of thanks was proposed by RtnLalit Kumar Satapathy.
- 13. Rtn PP Maj Nanda Kishore Satapathy presented attendance statistics.
- 14. The meeting was adjourned by the President. Members present 25

BIRTHDAY THIS WEEK

28.10- Ann DebjaniGiri (W/o. Rtn.Anil Kumar Giri)

ANNIVERSARY THIS WEEK

BIRTHDAY NEXT WEEK

08.11- Ann Dr.SailabalaSatpathy (W/o. Rtn.Maj.Nanda Kishore Satpathy) 09.11-PP ShankarlalBhut

WEDDING ANNIVERSARY NEXT WEEK

CLUB NEWS





CLUB ASSEMBLY HELD ON 18.10.2024







Rotary Foundation Month





On 19.10.24 Elixir of Talent Competition, organised by RID-3262, Rotary Club of Cuttack Midtown & DNA Pre- School, Sector-7 CDA.

On 08.10.2024 Senior Citizen's Day was observed at SAKHA... Happy Home, Nuagarh, Telengapentha, Cuttack organised by Cuttack Midtown Rotary Club. BhagabataPathan, song, dance, experience sharing, tiffin, dinner with elderly destitute persons above 70 yrs. Innerwheel Club of Cuttack Midtown also joined in the same.

DISTRICT EVENTS& NEWS

Dear Abhiyaan Leaders

Happy and Blessed Durgastami and Happy Diwali.

DG YagyansisMohapatra pleased to announce Foundation Matching of 700 for contribution to TRF of 300 \$. Take the opportunity of this from tomorrow till Dewali. Send your personal Cheque as Below: Name: The Rotary Foundation, India Exchange Rate @ INR 84 Mention your name with ID Club Name with ID Your PAN No.: Backside of the cheque.

ROTARY NEWS



Stephanie A. Urchick President 2024-25 November 2024

One of Rotary's greatest strengths is the ability of our members to come together to create lasting change, and The Rotary Foundation helps us transform dreams of change into reality.

From eradicating polio to building peace, much of the work we do around the world would not be possible without our continued support of our Foundation.

The cause of peace is especially important to me, and one of the most effective ways we build peace is our Rotary Peace Fellowship — a product of The Rotary Foundation. The program helps current and aspiring peace and development professionals around the world learn how to prevent and how to end conflict.

Thanks to a \$15.5 million gift from the Otto and Fran Walter Foundation, we can continue supporting peacebuilders in more regions with the next Rotary Peace Center, at Bahcesehir University in Istanbul.

Opening yet another peace center is a monumental achievement that we will celebrate at the 2025 Rotary Presidential Peace Conference in Istanbul.

The three-day conference 20-22 February will highlight the many ways our family of Rotary advocates for peace. Keynote speakers, panel discussions, and breakout sessions will allow us to share ideas about building peace and foster meaningful conversations about promoting peace everywhere.

Registration for the Presidential Peace Conference is open. I hope to see you there, but if you can't make it, our Foundation offers so many ways to change the world for the better. November is Rotary Foundation Month, a great time to get to know your Foundation better and pursue causes that appeal to you.

Global grants support large international activities with sustainable, measurable outcomes in Rotary's areas of focus. By working together to respond to pressing community needs, clubs and districts strengthen their global partnerships.

District grants fund small-scale, short-term activities that address needs in your community and in communities abroad. Each district chooses which activities it will fund with these grants.

Our Foundation can even help you support our wonderful youth programs, including Rotary Youth Exchange, Rotary Youth Leadership Awards, and Interact.

Your gifts to our Foundation also make Programs of Scale possible. These are long-term projects that seek to solve otherwise intractable problems.

To ensure these good works continue beyond our lifetimes, it is up to us to reach our ambitious Rotary Endowment goal of \$2.025 billion by 30 June 2025.

The Magic of Rotary does not appear out of nowhere. We create the magic with every new member inducted, every project completed, and every dollar donated to our Foundation.

Please join me in supporting The Rotary Foundation, and together, we will change the world for the better.

